



Loullig BRETEL
Partner

–

lbretel@racine.eu

T. +33 (0)2 40 48 90 55

F. +33 (0)2 40 89 90 50

–

Nantes Bar (2020)

Paris Bar (2002 - 2019)

Partner at Racine since

2020

IT - INNOVATION - PERSONAL DATA

Loullig BreTEL joined Racine Nantes in January 2020 and specialises in new technologies and intellectual property law.

He advises and assists all types of companies, from start-ups to listed companies, from regional to international, in the setting up of the legal environment for the protection and exploitation of their creations, innovations, data, software, technologies and other intangible assets.

He also assists his clients in the defence of their intangible or technological assets and in the context of IT litigation involving civil liability or intellectual property disputes before the judicial courts.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Drawing up and negotiating contracts relating to IT and technology
- Legal structuring of online activities
- Legal framework for innovation
- IT liability litigation
- Intellectual property disputes

CAREER

- Partner & Head of the IP/IT department, Avodire (2017 - 2019)
- Lecturer at the Master 2 PIA, Paris XI University (since 2017)
- Associate in the IP/IT department, Alerion (2010 - 2017)
- Associate in the IP/IT department, Nove 7 (2005 - 2009)
- Associate in the IP/IT department, Ernst & Young (2002 - 2004)

EDUCATION

- Master (DESS) in IT and New Technologies Law, Université de Paris XI (1999)
- Post-graduate degree (DEA) in Business Law, Université de Rennes (1997)

LANGUES

French, English